

Martin Turner

7 Lower Clicker Road. Menheniot, Cornwall. PL14 3PJ

Tel. 07974 894 730 / 01503 240 909

Email: martin@bluepumamusic.com

Website: www.bluepumamusic.com

Profile

I have ten years experience working with young people with learning disabilities and young offenders in the care of local councils and private care providers. I have worked as a visiting lecturer at Cornwall College as part of an Art and Design course. I have recently completed a Professional Graduate Certificate in Education at the University of Plymouth. I have a good working knowledge of a wide range of music creation/production software across Windows and Mac operating systems.

Recent Work History

City College Plymouth, PGCE Trainee Teacher Music Department (2010-2011)

Bodmin Community College, Creative Arts and Media Technician (2008 – 2010)

Atkins Asset Management, P/T Caretaker Liskeard Community College (2007 – 2008)

Valued Life Projects, Support Worker (1999 – 2005)

Cornwall County Council, Relief Care Worker (1994 – 1999)

Cornwall County Council, Sessional Worker Youth Justice (1996 – 1998)

Saltash CFE, P/T Lecturer (1996 – 1997)

Wiltshire County Council, Sessional Worker (Cornwall) (1996 – 1997)

Qualifications and Training

Professional Graduate Certificate in Education (incorporating the Diploma in Teaching in the Lifelong Learning Sector). University of Plymouth (2010 – 2011)

Adult Literacy Level 2, Adult Numeracy Level 1 (2010)

Bachelor of Arts (Hons) Sound and Music Production (2007 – 2008) (1st Class Honours)

Foundation Degree in Arts. Sound and Music Technology. University of Plymouth (Deep Blue Sound) (2005 – 2007) (distinction)

Interests

I enjoy playing guitar, creating and producing all types of music and I am currently working in collaboration with other sound artists to produce sonic art works and installations. I also enjoy walking and I play badminton every week.